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Dear Mr Guy Titman,

Environmental Permitting — Recovery or Disposal Operation
Pre-application Reference: EPR/KB3708TC/A001

Proposed Operator: Tarmac Trading Limited
Regulated facility: Brooksby Quarry,
Site Address : Melton Road, Brooksby, Leicestershire

As part of our pre-application discussions, you have submitted information to us that
includes your assessment that the activity you wish to undertake at your site amounts to a
recovery operation.

We have now fully considered your submission and we would like to advise you that:

We agree with your assessment that your activity is a recovery operation. This advice is
based on the information you have provided in relation to waste types, amounts and nature
of proposal including any proposed landform. If you change any of these between now and
when you submit an application form, this advice may no longer apply. Please also note
that following submission of an application, additional assessment will take place (for
example, further assessment of the proposed waste types based on the sensitivity of
the site location) and therefore agreement that an operation is a recovery activity
does not guarantee that a permit will be granted or a variation issued.

For the sake of clarity, the following documents are considered to form the approved waste
recovery plan;

e Waste Recovery Plan for the Deposition of Waste on Land as a Recovery Activity for
the Restoration of Phases 12, 13a, 13c, 17, 18a, 18b, 19a and 19b at Brookshy
Quarry, Melton Road, Brooksby, Leicestershire. Report reference:
TAR/BRO/AKM/5654/0, August 2021
Figure 1 The site location (drawing reference TAR/BRO/05-21/22442)

e Figure 2 The area the subject of the Waste Recovery Plan and the boundary of the
Anticipated Environmental Permit Application (drawing reference TAR/BRO/05-
21/22443)

e Figure 3 Cross sections (drawing reference TAR/BRO/05-21/22444)

e Drawing B355-00071-11, B355 Brooksby Quarry, Final Restoration, dated 11/12/18
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o Drawings B355 — 00071 - 01 to B355 — 00071 — 10 referenced within Appendix C of
the waste recovery plan. Drawing B355 — 00071 - 01 to 05 and 10 dated 23/11/2018,
and 06 to 09 dated 10/12/2018.

The following information is not considered to form part of the approved waste recovery
plan;

¢ \Waste acceptance procedures and criteria

Additional Advice:
Pre-application advice on arecovery permit application

Prior to preparing and submitting an application for a recovery permit, you should review our
deposit for recovery guidance (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/deposit-for-
recovery-operators-environmental-permits) and consider seeking pre-application advice
(https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permit-pre-application-advice-

form).

You should use the paid for enhanced pre-application advice service to discuss your
proposal if:

- your site is in a sensitive location (https://www.gov.uk/guidance/landfill-operators-
environmental-permits/plan-the-environmental-setting-of-your-site#sensitive-

locations)

If you have any questions please phone me or email tim.ross@environment-agency.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Timothy Ross

Senior Permitting Officer
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